Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No.

DEPED-CAR Time:
To: All Schools Division Superintendents

From:

Date:

Subject:

Chiefs of Division

ELLEN B. DONATQ, Ed. D., CESO Il

January 22, 2015

Rescheduling of the Regional Screening and Accreditation Committee (RSAC) Meeting
for 2015 CARAA Meet

The RSAC Meeting scheduled on January 23, 2015 has been moved to January 30, 2015 at the
same venue and time. The screening activities shall commence on January 31, 2015 onwards.

The RSAC team will move to Baguio City Division on February 2, 2015 in preparation for the
interview of athletes, coaches and chaperons.

The deadline for the submission of master list via the DepEd Regional Office email address

depedcarregional09@gmail.com will be on January 23, 2015.

4. Board and lodging expenses on January 31 to February 1, 2015 shall be charged to regional
funds while transportation expenses shall be charged to local funds subject to usual accounting
and auditing rules and regulations.
5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.
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